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MassHealth
Transmittal Letter PDT-22 
September 2021

	TO:	Psychiatric Day Treatment Participating in MassHealth

	FROM:	Amanda Cassel Kraft, Acting Assistant Secretary for MassHealth [signature of      
Amanda Cassel Kraft]
	RE:	Psychiatric Day Treatment Manual (Revised Service Code Description)

[bookmark: _GoBack]This letter transmits revisions to the service codes and descriptions listed in Subchapter 6 of the Psychiatric Day Treatment program. Subchapter 6 has been updated to modify the description of one service code. These codes and descriptions are effective for dates of service on or after July 1, 2021.

MassHealth Website

This transmittal letter and attached pages are available on the MassHealth website at www.mass.gov/masshealth-transmittal-letters. 

Sign up to receive email alerts when MassHealth issues new transmittal letters and provider bulletins.

Questions

If you have any questions about the information in this transmittal letter, please contact 
the MassHealth Customer Service Center at (800) 841-2900, email your inquiry to providersupport@mahealth.net, or fax your inquiry to (617) 988-8974. 
NEW MATERIAL
(The pages listed here contain new or revised language.)

Psychiatric Day Treatment Program Manual

Pages 6-1 and 6-2

OBSOLETE MATERIAL
(The pages listed here are no longer in effect.)

Psychiatric Day Treatment Program Manual

Pages 6-1 and 6-2— transmitted by Transmittal Letter PDT-19
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 601  Service Codes and Descriptions

Service
Code   		Service Description

H2012		Behavioral health day treatment, per hour

H2012-U1	Behavioral health day treatment, per hour; preadmission evaluation visit

90887	Interpretation or explanation of results of psychiatric, other medical examinations and procedures, or other accumulated data to family or other responsible persons, or advising them how to assist patient (per 30 minutes) 
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